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July 14, 1998

Mr. Andreas Godfrey
Alameda County Public Works
651 Turner Court

Hayward, CA 94545

Re: Former Chevron Service Station #9-3864
5191 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Godfrey:

This is to advise your office that Chevron is transféning title of gro
well MW-4, located at the above noted site, to Tri-Star Partnership,

Street, Suite 1390, San Jose, CA 95113,

AL & Chevron

Chevron Preducts Company
6001 Bollinger Canyen Road
Building L :

San Aamon, A 94583

P0. Box 6004

San Ramon, CA 84583-0804

Marketing ~ Sales West
Phone 31 B42-8500

undwater monitoring
Inc., 2 North Second

] am enclosing a copy of a letter dated July 7, 1998, from QST Environmental, Inc.,
representing Tri-Star and requesting the title transfer of monitoring well MW-4 fo Tri-
Star Partnership, Inc. They will be responsible for the abandonment of monitoring well

MW-4 in the future.

If you have any questions or comments, call me at (510) 842-9136.

Sincerely,
CHEVRON PRODUCTS COMPANY

-

Philip R. Briggs ,
Site Assessment and Remediation Project Manger

Encloswre

.~ Cc.  Mr. Bette Owen, Chevron
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Cc. M Steven Hill
RWQCB- San Francisco Bay Region
2101 Webster Street, Suite 500
Oakland, CA 94612

Ms. Susan Hugo

Alameda County Health Care Services
Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Mr. Ondrej M. Kojnok

Tri-Star Partnership, Inc.

2 North Second Street, Suite 1390
San Jose, CA 95113

Mr.’s Howard Schindler, Saul Gevertz
and Jon Eager

Temescal Triangle Investors

4179 Piedmont Avenue

QOakland, CA 94611

Mr. Breece Sloan
2057 Vanderslice Avenue
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Mr. John Gwynn
Gwynn-Schields & Associates
300 Lakeside Drive, Suite 1980
Oakland, CA 94612 -




